Katrin Sharp

From: Participate

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:58 PM

To: AllCouncil

Cc: Jade Riley; Katrin Sharp

Subject: FW: Clean Energy & Electricity Resolution for Blaine

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please see public comment below.

LISA ENOURATO | CITY OF KETCHUM

Public Affairs & Administrative Services Manager

P.O. Box 2315 | 480 East Ave. N. | Ketchum, ID 83340
0:208.726.7803 | f: 208.726.7812
lenourato@ketchumidaho.org | www.ketchumidaho.org

From: Victoria Rossin

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Participate <participate@ketchumidaho.org>
Subject: Clean Energy & Electricity Resolution for Blaine

Hello,

| am writing in support of the Clean Electricity & Energy Resolution for Blaine country. As a Ketchum resident | enjoy
being outside and recreating in the outdoors. | wish for our community to get behind clean energy and respond to the
changing climate that is so closely connected to our lifestyle. Skiing, boating, hiking, biking, and climbing are just some of
the few activities which | participate in that are largely affected by climate change. Please support the strive for clean
energy and electricity in Ketchum.

Thanks for you time,

Victoria Rossin



